



June 29, 2026

Orrick, Herrington & Sutcliffe LLP

51 West 52nd Street
New York, NY 10019-6142

+1 212 506 5000

orrick.com

Hon. Scott S. Harris
Clerk of the Court
Supreme Court of the United States
1 First Street, NE
Washington, DC 20543

E. Joshua Rosenkranz

E jrosenkranz@orrick.com

D +1 212 506 5380

F +1 212 506 5151

Re: *BMG Rights Management (US) LLC, et al. v. Cyril E. Vetter, et al.*, No. 25-1391

Dear Mr. Harris:

I represent Respondents in the above-captioned case. The Court granted Petitioners' application to extend the time to file the petition for certiorari by 60 days, and the petition was docketed on June 16, 2026. The response is currently due July 16, 2026. Pursuant to Rule 30.4, Respondents respectfully request that the time for filing a response to the petition be extended by 60 days, to September 14, 2026. Counsel for Petitioners, Paul D. Clement, has informed me via email that Petitioners consent to this request.

I was only recently retained to represent Respondents. Neither I nor the Orrick law firm have had any prior involvement in this case, and we require additional time to review the record and the governing precedent. This extension is also necessary due to the heavy press of other matters and my upcoming family vacation. Among other obligations, I have a petition for certiorari due July 9 in *Kilnapp v. Gannon*, No. 25A1123 (U.S.); an opening brief due July 10 in *Phillips 66 Co. v. Propel Fuels, Inc.*, No. A175015 (Cal. Ct. App.); and a petition for certiorari due July 20 in *Rubicon Resources, LLC v. Ratha*, No. 25A1254 (U.S.). I will also be out of the country on vacation from July 30 to August 9.

Respectfully submitted,

E. Joshua Rosenkranz

cc: Paul D. Clement, Counsel of Record for Petitioners (via email)